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LOT 2 – ANNEX 2B 
 
 
 
Page 48: Digitalising photographs/illustrations for publication in paper form and on the web. 
Q: What is the orignal format to be scanned in? 
A: Original format is to be maximum A4 
 
Scenario 2.1 
 
Q: do the tenderers need to propose mock-ups of the new homepage at this stage? If, so, shell 
it be a paper of digital version. 
 
A: Yes, a mock-up should be presented.  Paper version is sufficient. 
 
 
Scenario 2.4 
 
Q: Do you expect the tenderers to deliver a mock-up of the full brochure together with 
illustrations. 
 
A: Yes please provide a mock-up of the full brochure but it is not necessary to have an 
illustration on each page just enough to give an idea of how the story would be illustrated. 
 
Q: What exactly do you mean with "give a detailed description of the brochure's content"?  Is 
this something we need to submit as well or is this for further reference? 
 
A: You need to provide a description of the story.  It is not necessary to write the complete 
story but give ideas on the content. 
 
Q: Do you expect the tenderers to "deliver the source graphic files in InDesign or 
QuarkExpress and high resolution PDFs for printing and low-res files for internet" at this 
stage of is this again a scenario description for further reference? 
 
A: This is for future reference it is not necessary to submit them with the tender. 
 
Scenario 2.5 
 
Regarding this scenario, do you expect the tenderers to execute the following tasks or are they 
for future reference. 
 
 Q: Gather the information. 
 A: This is for future reference but we do need a sample 500 words. 
 
 Q: Propose a mock-up of the brochure 



 A: Yes, this must be submitted with the tender 
 
 Q: Deliver the source graphic files 
 A: No, this is for future reference 
 
Scenario 2.6 
 
Q: We assume that you want us to propose the detailed budget for this scenario and provide a 
sample of 500 words.  However, do you also expect us to execute the rest of the described 
tasks (i.e. gather the information to write the factsheet, give a detailed description of the 
content of the fact sheet, deliver word files of the text) for the purpose of the tender. 
 
A:  You need to provide a detailed description of the content of the fact sheet and deliver a 
same of 500 words.  The rest of the issues in your question are for future reference. 
 
Scenario 2.8 
 
Q: For the purpose of tender submission, will a detailed budget suffice or do you expect the 
application to actually: 
 
 Create 4 mailing lists (one mailing list for each target group) 
 Collect the information for each contact 
 Encode the contacts in an excel file 
 
A: Yes, please create 4 mailing lists of 10 contacts each with contacts information, encoded in 
an Excel file. 
 
Scenario 2.9 
 
Q: Once again, is it enough here to follow the instructions on pages 34 and 35 (specify 
approach, timetable with key deadlines and provide cost estimate) or is it required from the 
applicants to: 
 
 Give a detailed explanation of its methodological approach 
 Propose a questionnaire for the survey 
 Provide the structure of the analysis report. 
 
A Corrected: The correct response to this question is: Yes, it is required to: 
 Give a detailed explanation of its methodological approach 
 Propose a questionnaire for the survey 
 Provide the structure of the analysis report. 
 
 
 
LOT 3  
 
Q: 
Page 65 

• Document holders (paper, with EU logo included).  Based on Scenario 3.1 , is a 
document holder a folder with two flaps (350g)?   



 
A: Yes, that can be assumed. 
 
Q: Printing of the material delivered in electronic version by the commission – examples: 

• List of participants (50 people) with their photos in colur and short bio notes. 
 
For the purpose of providing you with the correct price, are we correct to assume (based on 
scenario 3.1) that the list is 5 page long. 
 
A: The contractor is invited to make own an assumption on what length of a document is 
appropriate for such amount of information.  
 


